Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From: Peter Morris <peterm@westenvironmental.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2018 12:49 PM

To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

Cc: Mike Bowes; jim.idleman@TRIPointeHomes.com; Jackie Mast;
joe.delaney@TRIPointeHomes.com

Subject: RO3206 Notification of Underground Structure Discovery_1708 Wood Street

Keith:

West environmental Services & technology, Inc. (WEST), on behalf of TRI Pointe Homes, Inc. is providing notification of
an underground structure discovered during joint utility trench excavation activities within 17th Street City of Oakland
right-of-way and adjacent to the 1708 Wood Street project in Oakland, California. Stained soil was initially discovered in
the trench along the east side of 17th Street near the intersection of 17th Street and Willow Street.on Friday June 28,
2018. On Monday July 1, 2018, an underground structure was discovered associated with the stained soil. The
dimensions of the underground structure have not been confirmed; however it appears to be 2-foot wide by 3-foot long
and present at approximately 4-feet below ground surface.

TRI Pointe Homes has contacted Pacific States Environmental Contractors to coordinate permitting and removal of the
structure with Alameda County Environmental Health. The stained soil removed from the trench has been placed on
concrete and covered with plastic and the area fenced.

Please contact me at 415/271-0366 if you have any questions or wish to discuss further.

Peter Morris

Peter E. Morris, P.G.

West Environmental Services & Technology, Inc.
711 Grand Avenue, Suite 220

San Rafael, CA 94901

0.(415) 460-6770, x206

c.(415) 271-0366

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication and any accompanying document(s) are confidential and privileged.
They are intended for the sole use of the addressee.

If you receive this transmission in error, you are advised that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any
action in reliance upon the communication is strictly prohibited. Moreover, any such inadvertent disclosure shall not
compromise or waive the attorney-client privilege as to this communication or otherwise.

If you have received this communication in error, please contact our office at main@westenvironmental.com or by
telephone at (415) 460-6770. Thank you.



